
From: don.arambula@sce.com
Sent: 2/25/2011 12:13:25 PM
To: Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Athena Besa 
(ABesa@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Ungson, Chris (chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Re: EE PRG - DRA request to add new contact to invitee list

Simon
Chris and I exchange emails yesterday. I'm the primary contact for SCE.

Chris
We'll add you to the PRG list. Once again, welcome aboard.

Don Arambula 
SCE
626.633.3146 
Pax 43146

From: "Baker, Simon" [simon.baker0cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: 02/25/2011 11:31 AM PST
To: Don Arambula; "Ramaiya, Shilpa R" <SRRd0pge.com>; 

<ABesa0semprautilities.com>
Cc: "Ungson, Chris" <chris.ungson0cpuc.ca.gov>

DRA request to add new contact to invitee listSubject: EE PRG

Hi
Don/Shilpa/Athena,

Chris Ungson is a
new DRA representative working on EE issues. He would like to be added to 
any PRG lists and invited to PRG meetings. Please let me know 
who from your organizations is coordinating PRG activities and have them 
add Chris to their contact list. Thanks!

Chris - FYI Don,
Shilpa, and Athena are regulatory affiars folks at SCE, PG&E, and Sempra, 
respectively.
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Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency 
Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - 
Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649
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